

Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Thursday, November 01, 2012 4:08 PM
To: Lantry, Kathy (CI-StPaul); Seeley, Paula (CI-StPaul); Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)
Cc: Biales, Ellen (CI-StPaul)
Subject: RE: 1610 Upper Afton Part II
Attachments: Correction Notice-1610 Upper Afton Rd.DOC

Kathy,
[Here is the Order for the driveway.](#)

-Mai

From: Lantry, Kathy (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Thursday, November 01, 2012 3:53 PM
To: Seeley, Paula (CI-StPaul); Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)
Cc: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul); Biales, Ellen (CI-StPaul)
Subject: 1610 Upper Afton Part II

Hi,

I just spoke with Mr. Wilson again. He said Rick was out there to inspect. What I am concerned about is how the driveway got in the mix. I don't see any orders to do anything with the driveway. A couple of Mr. Wilson's neighbors have the same gravel path with grass down the middle. In fact, one of the addresses, 1616 Upper Afton had an inspector out there who looked at the property and noted in STAMP that it was the wrong address. He must have been looking for 1610 Upper Afton.

I think if DSI thinks Mr. Wilson's driveway is out of compliance then we ought to issue orders to this effect. I know that I do not get all the info that Marcia or the department has access to so if there is something somewhere else with these orders, then we need to deal with this.

Thanks,
Kathy